BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES November 17, 2011

Present: P. Vinciguerra, N. Feeney, L. Tondre, M. Monagle, C. Mennino, M. Levy, J. Malloy, C. Hartnett, A. Murray, J. Conroy, L. Riemer, S. Paschel, J. Sheehan,

- 1. Minutes for October 2011 reviewed and approved.
- **2. Financials** Pauline reviewed financials for current YTD. New membership dues of \$1225, bring total for membership to \$20,070. Field Hockey and Girls XC Fundraisers brought in \$840. Corporate Donations \$1,300. Expenses for month total \$2101. Bank CD was renewed.
- 3. General Community Apparel CHS Booster Web-Site now has a link under "Gear/Apparel" for the community at large to purchase Canton Bulldog apparel. Information has been sent to all Booster Members. Coaches please distribute to Middle School athletic teams. Despite what the web site states, orders will be shipped to individual home addresses.

Champions Choice – ATTN Winter Coaches/Captains: Please contact Dan Hughes at Champions Choice to schedule a meeting and review items available for your team. Contact Dan at: DanH@chchne.com Please let D. Erickson know if you have difficulty scheduling a meeting.

Girls Volleyball – Volleyball team was unable to establish team page for their cloth from Champions Choice. They will look elsewhere to purchase "team apparel" as season is now finished.

- **4. Membership** Attained goal of \$20,000. Will get membership forms to winter coaches/teams through the parent reps.
- **5. Team Playoff Funding** Reviewed and approved the following **supplements** for Fall teams. **Hock Champs** = \$30/varsity player. **South Sectional Champs** = \$45/varsity player. **State Champs** = \$60/varsity player. Danny will have banners updated.
- 6. Fund Raising Activities
 - Mass Pass Coupon Books: S. Korycansky has info but unable to attend meeting. Will get flyer posted to CHS Booster web-site and Marge will send e-mail to all Booster Members. Discussed possibility of winter teams utilizing this as a team fundraiser. Will notify coaches and team parents. ? Sell books at T-Giving Day Game concession stand?

- Brick Sale: Flyers now posted on line on the Booster Site under the "FundRaising" tab. Bricks will be available this Fall/Winter and plans are underway for the designated layout area. Please contact Dennis McKenna at DMcKenna@riemerlaw.com Booster Club will do formal notification to all members in the Feb/March time frame for the spring installation.

FALL TEAMS: Consider distribution of flyers at team banquets!!!

- Script Gift Card Sales: S. Paschel finalized information re: Script Gift Card purchases. This will be a "service" we will offer to Booster Members periodically during the year not a team fundraiser. It is a gift card purchase system. Good for holiday gifts, as well as regular purchases. Flyer to be posted on Booster Web-site when available and distributed to all members. First round for purchase will be Nov 28 Dec 15th. Lorraine will design flyer.
- **7.** Concession Stand Coverage Last game is Thanksgiving Day Football Game against Stoughton. John requested 6-8 parents/students to assist with concessions on Thursday. Arrival Time: 9:30 AM. Marge to send request to Booster Membership for volunteers.
- **8. Funding Requests:** Discussed possible purchase of propane grill and toaster oven for Concession Stand. ? Storage space available in a back room could purchase locked cabinet for some supplies from concession stand. Also discussed possibility of small freezer for hamburgers/hotdogs. Further discussion needed with D. Erickson.

7. Miscellaneous:

- **Updates to Booster Web-Site:** Booster site has many updates. Julie to send Marge accomplishment list to post for 2010-2011.
- Coaches Information: (Not discussed specifically but D. Bohane thought this would be an excellent idea). S. Korycansky and L. Winchell discussed creating a folder/notebook of Booster Club info and contacts for coaches. List of items to include was started at prior meeting. They will work on rolling that out for the Winter Coaches again in Spring. If successful, will fine tune and distribute to all coaches next Fall.
- Bulletin Board at Turf: M. Levy met with L. Cheevers to discuss construction of a framed, enclosed bulletin board. D. Erickson had some concerns re: vandalism. Booster Club would like to proceed with project with understanding that if it presents a problem, we will remove. To be discussed with D. Erickson.
- Fall Ad (thank you sponsors): Julie to contact Connor Erickson re: ad. List of sponsors on the Tickertape should be used for ad.
- Coaches Cloth: Invoices received for coaches cloth. Should be coming from Danny soon.

NEXT MEETING: TUESDAY, DEC 13th at 7:00 PM Teacher's Café Canton High School